
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 

Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 7/5/2011 6:46:22 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: S1A4 	ATF 	Wood Pile 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 6:43 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) _ 
Subject: SA 	ATF 	;Wood Pile 

Hi Matt 

ATF 	_ . _,has told people that she has maintained her own file on the Fast and Furious case. Agents call such 
files "wood piles" or "oh sh*t" files. According to her, she has info that shows "the FBI has problems of its own." I 
raised some of this with you on the phone late last week. Will you please check with ATF and see thather.file is part 
of the production. We are particularly interested in some of the information FBI provided to SAL .  ATF 	I can also 
follow up with her directly. 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 
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